906 J121 Platz 459-11 Gasan-dong, Geumcheon-gu Seoul 1527972, South Korea

Date: August 5, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Eguipment Authorization branch

7435 Oakiand Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re:  Technical Justification Latier Pertaining to FCC 1D XHG-ME00A

Gentlemen:

This is to justify 802.16e + EVDO Rev.A module, Model Number: MBGOA is instalied in a different
portable host, Lenove Ideapad $205s model number: 20127: 2080. There is no change on the module
hardware and the aniennas usad in the portable host is the same antenna type as the previous with
less gain by comparing to the certified antennas included in the criginal modular approval, and output
power remains unchanged. Therefore EMC tests are not performed.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at 82.70.8228.3432

Sincerely yours,

Sincerely,

Michael Chun
Deputy General Manager
Franklin Technology Inc.



